

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION  
P. O. BOX 871  
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

March 19, 1957

American Surety Company of New York  
Denver Branch Office  
420 Denver National Building  
Denver 2, Colorado

ATTENTION: Mr. Owen D. West

Re: 779258-K - F. E. Sauble - N.M. One  
Well Drilling Bond, NW/4 NW/4 Sec. 2-  
Township 26 North, Range 24 East

Gentlemen:

Reference is made to your letter of March 12, 1957, concerning the  
above-captioned bond and lease.

This is to inform you that the bond still remains in full force and  
effect.

Our records indicate that the Sauble No. 1 Well is not now producing;  
however, we have no further information concerning the status of this well.

This office does not handle any lease problems. Any inquiry con-  
cerning this matter must be directed to the land owner, which, according  
to our most recent records, is Tex-Mex Cattle Company of Wichita Falls,  
Texas.

Very truly yours,

William J. Cooley  
Attorney

WJC:bp

*Went  
D*

C  
O  
P  
Y

